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PHuysicians' CLINICAL LABORATORY

! i JACKSOT, TENNESSEE
] LABOSATO;RI]: Cumb. Tel. 334 C. ©. DADIS, Ph.D., Director
RESIDENCE: Home Tel. 1450 . M. DADIS. B.S.,
‘ UTZZ.Z é‘, 5 .Z 9 2 3 7 Labora.tqn; Technician

Prof. H 4 Morgan
University of I enn
Knoxville, I'enn

Dear Proj.lorgan: J.T :
| . AInside information from members of the faculty

of the Universityshows a rather grave condition there.
I}‘condiéicns are as had as the reports shows bhings certainly
are in a bad way. It is not my purpose to discuss or express
" an opinion on these conditions, but I shall write in a ver
Jrank manner with reference to another matter. Nhat I sha%]
say 1s not thru any antagonism to you, but with the best
interest of the old school at heart. 'It is the comsensus of
opinion among all friends of the University with whom I have
valked that 1t is o misteke jor you te continue as Director

o) the Experiment Jtation and Dean ojf Agriculture while
FPresident of the [niversity .

Many egricultural menm, war@jfriends of yours, do not hesitate
to . Say this is g misteke, It

ojfice of President should jully eccupy your time, and that
you should relinguish the other two positions to looers and
Wilson, 1J they are capable, if not new men should be found
Jor these positions.

Sometime ago some one asked Bolton Smith why you held on to
the two positions. He offered two explanations: (1) the
Univensity did not have sujfficient funds to pay for the exira
man, (&) @ suiteble man could not be jound jor this position.
Bach excuse seems to me @ rather poor one.

I/ you continue to hold the agriculturel jobs while president,
there will be organized opposition soomn, which will be
embarraessing to you and the University as well, I do not
know if it i1s your desire to direct the agricultural work
while President. Perhaps the Board has jorced this conditlion
upo n you. Iy .se, I believe they are doing you and the
Iniversity an injustice-

Only jor the reason that I am deeply interested in the
welfare of my Alma Mater tkai I have written this letter.

Very respectjully,

L w. Dacts

is thought that the duties of the
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